DATE: Thursday, May 15, 2015

**TIME: 9:00 AM** 

**Actions:** 

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

hearing in support of the project.

the 8/10 cited.

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

Item	1 Call to Order, Roll Call and Introductions – Jon Sharkey.			
	Directors Present:			
	• Jon Sharkey (City of Port Hueneme)			
	• Steve Bennett (County of Ventura)			
Minutes/	John Zaragoza (County of Ventura)			
Actions:	Janet Woolf (County of Santa Barbara)			
Actions.	Gregg Hart (City of Santa Barbara)			
	• Jim Farr (City of Goleta)			
	Fred Shaw (City of Carpinteria)			
	Christy Weir (City of Ventura)			
Item	Approval of Agenda and Filing of Certificate of Agenda Posting Action: Approve and file			
Minutes/ Actions:	Approved.			
_				
	Consideration and Approval of Minutes of the BEACON Meetings			
Item	3 held on March 26, 2015.			
N#34/	Action: Approve and file.			
Minutes/ Actions:	Approved.			
Actions.	<u> </u>			
<b>.</b>	Public Comment and Other Matters not on the Agenda			
Item	a. Receive public comments.			
Minutes/ Actions:	• None.			
	Reports			
Item	a. Reports from legislative offices.			
100111	b. Boating and Waterways.			
	c. Cal Coast.			
	• Director Janet Woolf indicated that she was pleased to report that last week the Coastal			
	Commission had unanimously approved a permit for the Goleta Beach with revetment			
Minretaal	project. She wanted to thank both Councilmember Gregg Hart from the City of Sabarbara and Councilmember Jim Farr from the City of Goleta who both spoke at			
Minutes/				

• Kevin Ready, Legal Counsel for BEACON, indicated that only a 7/10 majority vote was required by the Board for the recommended Auditor Controller Items on the Agenda, not

DATE: Thursday, May 15, 2015

**TIME: 9:00 AM** 

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room 5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

		Auditor Controller's Recommended Actions		
		a. Adopt Recommended Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget (Exhibit 1).		
		b. Authorize the Auditor-Controller's Office to adjust contingency for the Fiscal Year		
	6	2015-2016 budget where the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 actual year-end closing fund		
		balance differs from the budget estimate.		
Item		c. Receive and file the Budget-to-Actual report for the year-to-date period ending		
Item	U	April 30, 2015 (Exhibit 2).		
		d. Authorize the Auditor-Controller's Office to make budgetary adjustments as		
		follows: (requires 8/10th vote):		
		e. INCREASE- Misc Payments/Pub Ed + Travel \$ 3,500		
		f. DECREASE- Kelp Anchor Permits \$ 1,800		
		g. DECREASE- SCCBEP \$ 1,700		
Minutes/	•	Mr. Omar Arreola of the Auditor Controller's Office provided a verbal presentation of		
Actions:		the Action Items. The Board had no discussion.		
Acuons:	•	All actions were approved with a unanimous (8/10) vote of the Board.		

		FY 2015-2016 Annual Staff/Consultant Agreements.			
		a. Approve Technical Advisor Services Contract in the amount of \$15,000 with Jim			
		Bailard.			
Item	7	b. Approve Legal Services Contract for \$12,000 with Santa Barbara County Counsel.			
100111		c. Approve Auditor Services Contract for \$15,000 with Ventura county Auditor-			
		Controller.			
		d. Approve Program Management Services Contract with COM3 Consulting for			
		\$47,000.			
		The Executive Director explained that BEACON operated through consultant contracts			
	with Gerald Comati for overall program management and Jim Bailard for technical				
	advice. In addition, BEACON has an annual contract for legal services (Kevin Ready)				
Minutes/	provided through the Santa Barbara County Counsel Office and financial/accounting				
Actions:		services provided by the Ventura County Auditor Controller's Office. These two			
	(	contracts are at cost with no overhead applied.			
	• 7	The four contracts were approved with no discussion with a unanimous vote of the			
	]	Board.			

DATE: Thursday, May 15, 2015

**TIME: 9:00 AM** 

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room 5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

	Debris Basins			
	a. Receive a report outlining a strategy for BEACON's proposed involvement			
Item	the Flood Control Agencies of Santa Barbara and Ventura Counties to support			
	modifications and/or removal of existing debris basins to allow enha	ınced		
	sediment transportation to the coast.			
	The Executive Director explained that lion's share of sediment reaching the BEACO			
	coast was from our creeks and rivers and that traditional debris basins obstruct the na	tural		
	sediment transport down these creeks and river.			
	The ED further reminded the Board of a Santa Barbara County debris basin modifica	tion		
	project at Gobernator Creek completed in 2012 successfully allowed the flow of			
	sediment. With this success in mind, BEACON staff had recommended collaborati			
	with the Flood Control Districts to secure funding for other debris basin modification o			
	removal projects.			
	BEACON Staff has met with the Santa Barbara Flood Control District and the Ventu	ra		
	County Flood Control District and they are in support of this initiative.	_		
	Gerald Comati, Program Manager, added that both Flood Control Districts has looked			
	the issue of debris basin removals or modifications. The County of Santa Barbara Flo			
3.4.	Control District has plans in place for the removal of three debris basins during the no	ext		
Minutes/	five years and another two in the following five years.			
Actions:	Mr. Tully Clifford, the Director of the Ventura County Watershed Protection District			
	indicated that the District has begun an assessment of what to do with existing debris basins in terms of removal, re-purposing, clean out of rock for use as construction			
	aggregate and prioritization.			
	Gerald Comati explained that the general strategy, agreeable to both Flood Control			
	Districts, is for each District to provide a priority list of debris basin projects (remova	al or		
	re-purpose) and then together with BEACON formulate a capital projects scope of we			
	with which BEACON can pursue grant funding from the stand point of coastal sedim			
	benefit. If successful in securing grant funding, the Districts would provide any	.0110		
	necessary match funds.			
	The Board requested that once staff has formulated a capital projects scope of work for	or		
	use in the pursuit of grant funding, to return to the Board with a detailed presentation			
	ACTION.			
	The report was received and filed by the Board.			

DATE: Thursday, May 15, 2015

**TIME:** 9:00 AM

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

Item
Minutes/ Actions:

Meeting Minutes by Gerald Comati, Program Manager, BEACON.

Adjourn to next regular meeting, July 17, 2015 at 9:00 AM in Carpinteria City Hall